Vanderwood, Leena (ATG)

From: Eitmann, Adam (ATG)

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 11:29 AM

To: Young, Alicia O. (ATG)

Cc: Palosaari, Alice (ATG); Fielden, Nick (ATG)
Subject: Request for Informal AG Opinion

HI Alicia,

Representative Wallen has requested an informal AG opinion related to RCW 9.41.110. Can you please let me know what
the timeline will possibly be on getting an informal opinion? Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

1) Do cable-locking firearms to a display meet the secure storage requirement?

- 10)(a) Dealers shall secure each firearm during business hours, except when the firearm
is being shown to a customer, repaired, or otherwise worked on, in a manner that
prevents a customer or other member of the public from accessing or using the
firearm, which may include keeping the firearm in a locked container or in a locked
display case.

2) Clarification that video security systems must be capable of recording 24 hours a day, but
don't need to be doing so, as long as they can be activated well enough to capture what they
need to assist in any theft investigation, etc.

- (11)(a)...(iv) The system shall be capable of recording 24 hours per day at a frame rate
no less than 15 frames per second, and must either (A) record continuously or (B) be
activated by motion and remain active for at least 15 seconds after motion ceases to
be detected;
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